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August 7, 2023 

Captain Aaron Smith  

City of Hallandale Beach Police Department  

400 South Federal Highway  

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009                                                    Ref. RFP-0188 Security Contracts      

                                                                                                             

Greetings Captain Smith, 

In accordance with your email request, Security Alliance provides this quote for security guard services at 

City Hall and DPW locations effective for the next (3) three years.  

The services will be provided by uniformed, licensed, and insured security guards working under our 

State of Florida Security license (B2100072). Post orders will be provided (or approved) by the City of 

Hallandale Beach.  

We understand the City of Hallandale Beach will access the UAP program from our current contracts 

with Miami-Dade County (Contract No. RFP-0188, D10112D). We have been informed that the County 

will increase the pricing for those contracts as of October 1st, 2023.  

Based upon the proposed below weekly schedule, the costs will be: 

 

Level I Armed Guard for PD - 48 hrs. per week - $30.63 per hour. 

Total Weekly Cost: $1,470.24 

Total Annual Cost: $76,452.48 

 

Level II Armed Guard for DPW – 48 hrs. per week - $30.63 per hour.  

Total Weekly Cost: $1,470.24 

Total Annual Cost: $76,452.48 

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at (305) 670-6544 or email: 

billm@securityalliancegroup.com 

 

Respectfully,  

William A. Murphy  

President 
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